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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 2:58 PM
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: 1904388 - LGOIMA Marinus Query Brookfields
Attachments: Marinus-Compliance inspection & report 27072018.pdf

Hi  
 
Thank you for your email and your request for an inspection report relating to your property. 
 
Please find attached the inspection report as requested. While you possibly know the identity of the person named in 
the report, the name has been withheld under section 7(2)(a) of the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987, to protect the privacy of natural persons. Council is of the view that those reasons for withholding 
the name outweigh the public interest in the matter.  
 
In accordance with section 27 of the LGOIMA, you have the right to complain to the Ombudsman for an investigation 
or review of the decision to withhold the name of the person in the report.  
 
Regards Linda 
 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 
 
 

From: Monitoring  
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 1:24 PM 
To:  
Cc: Monitoring <monitoring@kaipara.govt.nz> 
Subject: 1904388 - Marinus Invoice Query 
 
Good day   
 
Thank you for your e-mail. We will treat this as a LGOIMA request.  
 
I will forward your request to our Administrative team to process. They will be in touch with you shortly. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

Denise Hopkins| Monitoring and Compliance Support Officer 
Kaipara District Council, PO Box 224, Mangawhai 0540 
Freephone: 0800 727 059|DDI: 09 439 1157 
dhopkins@kaipara.govt.nz | council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 4:22 PM 
To: Monitoring <monitoring@kaipara.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: 1904388 - Marinus Invoice Query 
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Good afternoon,  
These letters have nothing to do with the inspection that is being invoiced for. Please send a detailed 
inspection report for the said invoice.  
Thank you. 

  
 
On Thu, 4 Apr 2019, 3:08 PM Monitoring, <monitoring@kaipara.govt.nz> wrote: 

Good day  

Attached please find the relevant copy of the correspondence as requested. 

Kind regards 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been mov ed,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and  
location.

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 1:34 PM 
To: Monitoring <monitoring@kaipara.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: 1904388 - Marinus Invoice Query 

Hi could you please send another copy through.  

Thank you  

  

On Thu, 4 Apr 2019, 11:48 AM Monitoring, <monitoring@kaipara.govt.nz> wrote: 

Good day  

In reference to your enquiry regarding invoice 53209 for a compliance monitoring inspection related to an 
Abatement Notice, we refer you to an email dated 17 December 2018 that was forwarded to you by 
Natalie Dyer, the Executive Assistant to Council’s Chief Executive, Louise Miller.  

The letter dated 13 December 2018 that was attached to that e-mail sets out what the inspection entailed 
and the outcome of the inspection in detail. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to call or email us at monitoring@kaipara.govt.nz. 

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
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